WOITH ENGINEERING, INC.
ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS

MEMO FORM-BASED CODE CHECKLIST
MARCH 3, 2025

TO: CITY OF MISSOULA

FROM: WOITH ENGINEERING, INC.

DATE: MARCH 3, 2025

JOB: 20-077 PAISLEY PARK SUBDIVISION

RE: FORM-BASED CODE CHECKLIST

CcC:

LJURGENT JFOR REVIEW JPLEASE COMMENT LJPLEASE REPLY XIFOR YOUR USE

This memo is submitted in conjunction with the preliminary plat application for Paisley Park
Subdivision, a major subdivision in the Sx"tpqyen form-based code area of Missoula. The below

matrix shows the locations of the required form-based code master site plan submittal materials
required by Section 7.5.B of the form-based code.

Master Site Plan Submittal Requirement Location in Subdivision Application Packet

Illustrative Plan Attachment 4; Planning Exhibits

Regulating Plan Attachment 4; Planning Exhibits

Street Atlas Attachment 8.13; Form-based Code Atlas
Attachment 16; Road Atlas Worksheet

Conceptual Stormwater Plan Attachment 14; Storm Drainage Design Report

Development Program Attachment 1; Project Summary

Scale and Character Illustrations Attachment 4; Planning Exhibits

Subdivision Application Attachment 2; Subdivision Application

Environmental Assessment Attachment 2; Subdivision Application

Sincerely,

Matt Hammerstein, PE

Staff Engineer
405 THIRD STREET NW, SUITE 206 3860 O’'LEARY STREET, SUITE A
GREAT FALLS, MT 59404 WOITHENG.COM MissouLA, MT 59808
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